

**Task:** Write an informative essay based on the course book

**Topic:** US History

**Type:** Informative Essay

**Length:** 3 pages

**Formatting:** MLA

**Requirements:**

Answer the following questions

1. How was the New World different in 1800 than it had been in 1450?
2. Discuss the evolution of the British and American relationship prior to 1800.
3. Compare and contrast the two types of United States governments prior to 1800.

Name

Professor

Course

Date

## Essay 1

Different between **the new world 1800** and the world in 1450

The US experienced a tremendous change between the **1450s and the 1800**. The state that was once viewed as dominant in both the political and the economic arenas experienced an **influx of other countries in search of greener pastures**. Many Englishmen were attracted to America since the state appeared easy to exploit due to **dominancy** in the political and economic sector. Englishmen moved from their country because of the problems that they were encountering especially overcrowding and increased religious persecution. **The new word 1800 show difference** from the world in 1450 in different sectors: political sector, economic, as well as dynamics in religious beliefs.

Prior and during the 1450s, **the** sea trade was not practiced much by Americans. Slave trade was at its peak though. **Americans treated the slave more or less than animals**. In this era, a slave was not entitled **to any right they were just to follow orders**. They were not even allowed to educate themselves. In the 1800s, after the **America** Civil War a few slaves that were educated formed unions to champion for constitutional rights of the African Americans. This, therefore, created a new America where all citizens were equal constitutionally. Slavery was a thing of the past. **Blacks could not be educated and take up formal jobs, as well as leadership positions**.

The new world of 1800 was endowed with the improvement of technology compared to the **1450s**. Better ship building techniques were developed and the perfection of the compass

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:30 PM

**Comment [1]:** Looks like 1800 is the index number, denoting God's attempts to create the world as we know it.

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:39 PM

**Comment [2]:** It better of had—that's a long time span.

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:32 PM

**Comment [3]:** What a great metaphor! What poetic language!

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:32 PM

**Comment [4]:** Whose dominance?

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:33 PM

**Comment [5]:** Don't write anymore.

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:41 PM

**Comment [6]:** Not needed.

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:33 PM

**Comment [7]:** Who is this poor guy? His name should be immortalized in history of racial prejudice!

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:34 PM

**Comment [8]:** Commas might help, but you never look for easier ways, do you?

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:43 PM

**Comment [9]:** American.....

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:35 PM

**Comment [10]:** Are you already describing the bright new world without slavery and racism?

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:35 PM

**Comment [11]:** Dude, you can't imagine how technologically advanced 1450's world was, compared to the times when Jesus lived.

made it easier for the Americans to engage in trade. The sea based trade replaced the land based due to this **improvement in the technology**. **The labor sector was transformed in the 1450s labor was provided by the Amerindians**. A majority of **Amerindians** died in the 1450 from an infection of a deadly disease caused by the contact with the Europeans. The labor system was fully transformed in 1800s onwards.

**Finally**, the religions in the United States underwent a massive transformation in the 1800 following widespread interaction with the international community. For instance, the French entry into the US led to the conversion of Native Americans to Catholics. **Demographic and the environmental habitat of the 1450 and the 1800 portrayed differences**. **The new trade tremendously affected the habitats of plants and animals**.

## Essay 2

### Relationship between the Evolution of America and British Prior To 1800

**The relationship between America and Britain ranges from the industrial to agricultural and from economic to political interaction**. Before US independence in 18<sup>th</sup> century, the British colonized **them laying** ground for future foreign relations. The two nations underwent rigorous **evolution** before the 1800. The relationship between the two countries was majorly trade. Britain sourced raw materials for its industries from America and shipped **finished** goods to the US market. **This interaction evolved into other relationships such political ties that saw them fight side by side in the Second World War, much later after 1800**. They experienced **technological exchanges** that further cemented their relations before 1800.

**Technological evolution is one sector that greatly evolved before the 1800 was tremendous investment in transport and infrastructure specifically the canal and the rail networks**. The economic operations in **the** 1700 called for the evolution in the transport sector.

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:36 PM

**Comment [12]:** This sentence kind of made sense, but kind of not.

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:37 PM

**Comment [13]:** What is this all about?

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:48 PM

**Comment [14]:** What? Haha.

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:49 PM

**Comment [15]:** Oh good....

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:49 PM

**Comment [16]:** Explaining something clearly is not a talent of yours, I see.

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:37 PM

**Comment [17]:** This is what I love about religions most of all.

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:50 PM

**Comment [18]:** I can tell you don't know what you are talking about.

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:51 PM

**Comment [19]:** Comma please.

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:51 PM

**Comment [20]:** Like dinosaurs and stuff?

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:51 PM

**Comment [21]:** Like they would ship unfinished goods.

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:38 PM

**Comment [22]:** This doesn't make sense at all. Next time, write a whole essay in one long sentence, so that I could highlight it all, claim it as "Nonsense," and proceed to doing something more pleasant than reading through incomprehensible linguistic cadavers.

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:52 PM

**Comment [23]:** Vagueness.

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:41 PM

**Comment [24]:** Blah-blah-blah--a bunch of words.

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 1:54 PM

**Comment [25]:** Not needed.

Road transport evolved from packhorses to new wagons then to larger wagons and stagecoaches that ferried people and goods within the major cities in Britain. Due to the interaction between the British and the Americans, the US transport system also **evolved**. Eventually, steam powered rail wagons were introduced that saved the transport sector **in a great way**.

Evolution in the healthcare system: Prior to 1800, in both the Britain and America, medicine was a family affair. Not everyone was summoned to see professional doctors. Women were expected to take care of illnesses that occurred within the family. The practice of midwifery was very common to all women since babies were **always delivered at home**. In the 1750, physicians with medical degrees **started surface accompanied by scientific training**. **Medical school then became common**.

### Essay 3

#### Types of Government in US Prior to 1800

The US has retained the title of the largest democracy that has ever existed. However, this democracy was not achieved **within a whisker**. It **is** a series of government evolutions accompanied by numerous constitutional changes. Initially, before this period, the government **did not recognize black people on the American soil as its citizens**. They were regarded as second class citizens, and more so, property that can be traded at the **market place**. This introduced a government that did not champion for universal human rights despite of one's race, religion or color.

During colonization, the government was largely a monarch given that it was colonized largely by Britain. Nonetheless, the **organization or structure** of the American government has remained steady between 1776 and 1800, and after. It is structured to have both the federal and **states** governments. Each operates with due respect to the other and with some standard of

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 2:00 PM

**Comment [26]:** You love to use this word, huh?

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 2:00 PM

**Comment [27]:** ?

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:43 PM

**Comment [28]:** Via email? Or FedEx?

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:43 PM

**Comment [29]:** How did they start a surface? Are you sane?

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 2:07 PM

**Comment [30]:** Where's the transition?

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 2:11 PM

**Comment [31]:** ?

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 2:11 PM

**Comment [32]:** Watch your tense.

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:44 PM

**Comment [33]:** Which is the only and true criteria of democracy. What about Ancient Greece, from which democracy actually originates? You know, they had slaves there too.

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 2:12 PM

**Comment [34]:** One word.

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 2:12 PM

**Comment [35]:** Why one or the other?

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 2:13 PM

**Comment [36]:** Read about this: subject-verb agreement.

independence. Each of these governments comprises the three arms: **Executive, Legislature and Judiciary.** State governments are represented in the federal government to ensure smooth operation and fairness to all. **This structure has remained this way to date.**

**Overall impression**

One of the most ridiculous and talentless essays I've ever read. The author was probably drunk, because his (or her) writing level is so bad that I could hardly understand anything. Anyways, it was fun to mock on this essay.

MostAwfulEssays 9/30/14 2:14 PM

**Comment [37]:** No need to CAPITALIZE.

MostAwfulEssays 9/25/14 4:46 PM

**Comment [38]:** You call **this** an essay? And where's the reference list?